September 23, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: Diana Diaz-Toro, Branch Chief

Environmental Review Branch A
Environmental Protection

and Performance Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials

and Environmental Management Programs

FROM: Asimios Malliakos, Project Manager IRA/
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
SUBJECT: MEETINGS DURING THE WEEK OF JULY 26, 2010, REGARDING
THE PROPOSED INTERNATIONAL ISOTOPES FLUORINE
EXTRACTION PROCESS AND DEPLETED URANIUM
DE-CONVERSION PLANT
During the week of July 26, 2010, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff
and its contractors conducted several meetings regarding the environmental review of the
proposed International Isotopes Fluorine Products, Inc. (IIFP) Fluorine Extraction Process and
Depleted Uranium De-conversion Plant to be located in Lea County, New Mexico. The NRC
met with representatives of IIFP and toured the proposed site. The NRC also met with local
government officials to gather information on the scope of NRC’s environmental review. On
July 29, 2010, the NRC conducted a public scoping meeting to assist in defining the scope of its
environmental review and help identify significant environmental issues. The enclosed
document summarizes these meetings and does not contain any proprietary or classified
information.
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